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Dear Sirs,

We beg you to answer to the following questions regarding the Public Acquisition for the elaboration of the main projects for the object "Center of Excellence of the University of Kragujevac".

1. What do you mean by the term "similar projects" when you require from the engineer "experience in the elaboration of  similar projects? Does it include industrial facilities and facilities for other purposes in general?

2. Is it necessary that both participants in the Bidding Consortium have the ISO 9001 standard?

3. Regarding the authorization issued by the competent Ministry for the elaboration of the Main Project for Fire Protection, it is not possible to obtain such authorization, because the Ministry did not begin to issue them. Can you reformulate that requirement?

4. Regarding the graduate building/architectural engineer that is required to be permanently employed and have a minimum experience of 3 years, must he/she have 3 years of experience and of holding the license or is it enough that he/she has a license and three years of experience (in case that the license was issued three years ago)?
5.  Can license engineers be employed on any basis? Can they be employed in several positions in case that they have several licenses?

6. Can you specify what you mean by "facilities of similar size and complexity"? What areas are acceptable in this case?

7. If the Bidder is registered in the Bidder Register of the Business Registers Agency, is it exempted of submitting the documentation required in page 30 (certificates by the competent instituions)?

8. In case of a Bidding Consortium, must both participants satisfy the condition mentioned in section "Particular Experience" of a minimum of two main projects of at least 5000 m2?

9. Must both participants in the Bidding Consortium have licensed Autocad software?
